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San Juan Istands Mr. Dave Danner, Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250,

Vancouver Island
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Vancouver, BC

Re: San Juan Exptess, Inc,

Whistler, 8¢ Certificate No. BC-117
Canadian Rockies Dear Mr. Danner,
Portland, Oregon I am writing to clarify my letter dated 9 April 2009 regarding a voluntary

Fishing, Skiing & Golfing permanent relinquishment of a portion of the 'alor'cmcnnoned Certxﬂcat-e.
‘ We hereby request a voluntary permanent relinquishment of the Rosario
portion only of the aforementioned Certificate. All other portlons of the

Certificate should remain. _ . |

Once the licensing department has made its decision, we look forward to
receiving 4 copy of the amended Certificate No, BC-117 with the Rosario

portion removed

Please advise if you nced any additional information. Thank you again for
your assistance.

Yours truly,
Clipper Navigation, Inc. P
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2701 Alaskan Way, Pier 69 .

Seattle, WA 98121-1199 Darrell E. Bryan
Reservations: 206-448-5000 Presidont & CEO

Administration: 206-443-2560
Faxi 206-443-2583
ClipperVacations.com ' DEB /Sfp

cc:  Penny Ingraham, UTC (via facszmzle 360/586-1150)

254 Belleville Street
Victaria, BC VSV 1W9 Canada

Reservations: 250-382-8100
Administration: 250-384-8322
Fax: 250-382-2152
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